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From: Minister Hunt
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 12:19 PM
To: MGC
Subject: MC20-004036 For Info: Soros owns Gilead Sciences + Laboratory made evidence  
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Office of Greg Hunt MP 
Minister for Health 
Minister Assisting the Prime Minister for the Public Service and Cabinet 
T: 02 6277 7220 | E: minister.hunt.dlo@health.gov.au  

From:    
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 8:45 AM 
To:  

 
Minister Hunt <Minister.Hunt@health.gov.au>; hotline@nationalsecurity.gov.au;   

 
 

Subject: Soros owns Gilead Sciences + Laboratory made evidence [SEC=No Protective Marking] 

 

A) Excerpt from Soros + WuXi Pharmaceuticals. As drug manufacturers speed up their efforts to find
a new treatment drug for the coronavirus outbreak that has devastated China and has caused a
world-wide panic, a Chinese drug company just announced that it has started mass-producing an
experimental drug from Gilead Sciences that has the potential to fight the novel coronavirus (1).
BrightGene Bio-Medical Technology, a Suzhou based company (2), just announced that it has
developed the technology to synthesize the active pharmaceutical ingredients of Remdesivir, the
drug developed by Gilead Biosciences. Its stock price surged 20% in Tuesday morning trading in
Shanghai (1).

“While BrightGene said that it intends to license the drug from Gilead, its move to start 
manufacturing at this early stage is highly unusual and a potential infringement of the 
American company’s intellectual property.“(1) This comes a week after Chinese researchers at 
the Wuhan Institute of Virology filed an application to patent Gilead’s drug Remdesivir to treat the 
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new coronavirus, a bid that would give China leverage over the global use of the therapy to fight 
the outbreak (1)(3)(4). 

The decision to seek a patent instead of invoking a “compulsory license” option that lets nations 
override drug patents in national emergencies, signals China’s commitment toward intellectual 
property rights. The timing is uncanny! Right? Gilead will retain the global rights to market the 
antiviral medication, once approved (3). Gilead has also announced that it is partnering with the 
Chinese Health Authorities on the clinical trials of Remdesivir as a treatment for coronavirus (5). 
Remdesivir was originally developed in 2016 by Gilead as a treatment for the Ebola virus (13). 
Many have argued that China stole the patent from Gilead due to a technicality, but you will soon 
see that this is indeed not the case (14) And who exactly is Gilead Biosciences? Gilead is 
partnered with Wuxi Pharmaceuticals (Wuxi AppTec) owned by New World Order philanthropist 
and mass manipulator himself, George Soros (6)(7)! Here is a printout of Soros Fund 
Management Portfolio which will confirm this (8)! 

 
 

 

But this story doesn’t end here. George Soros also owns Gilead Biosciences According to The 
Gateway Pundit, doctors at Providence Regional Medical Center successfully treated a 
coronavirus patient within hours using Gilead’s drug Remdesivir (16).  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

FOI 1627 Document 1 Page 2 of 3

s22

s22

This
 do

cu
men

t w
as

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 by

 th
e D

ep
art

men
t o

f H
ea

lth



3

 
 

 

  

 

 

FOI 1627 Document 1 Page 3 of 3

s22

s47F

This
 do

cu
men

t w
as

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 by

 th
e D

ep
art

men
t o

f H
ea

lth




